
Montreal* Repertory Theatre, Inc.
UNIVERSITY TOWER

Montreal

February 4th,
1 9 3 2.

Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G.,
McGill University,
MONTREAL.
Dear Sir Arthur:-

I enclose a Statement of Receipts 
and Disbursements for the Montreal Repertory 
Theatre, Inc., for the four months period, 
October 1st, 1951 to January 31st, 1932. It 
will be noted that a balance remains on hand 
of |1,677.25.

It is perhaps hardly necessary to 
make any comment on the three plays which the 
Repertory Theatre has already given. You 
doubtless have observed the favourable press 
comments.

One feature of this year’s work has 
been the new players who have been brought 
into the organization. Another noticeable 
feature has been the improvement in the 
staging and lighting.

One further play is to be given in 
Moyse Hall in April, with the possibility of 
another date being obtainable, in which case 
a French play will be presented.

Very truly /ours

President

Enclosure


